ddns config

BIRE DNS 52EHLY

http://www.study-area.org/tips/ddns.htm

ERAZE Leo RWAKEREH, RAEBERKASHEET, WEAGHEEL -
FrA% dynamic dns fflTEEEBIVAIL, HIEZER -

From:

Original Message -----
LeoLiou

To: netman
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 6:59 AM
Subject: about dns

Hi, kenny:

E1H 6 H

BT Leo > SF AN HME~~ FEPLERIEFR(ELE - Frphidinzg~ :-)

JARIBIZEER 745K DNS 2 - WA MR » 78 T EF e P AU
WERIKIE T —RAR "E/E IP Z2uh" WUSTamE > MRS EREE

DNS 1Y > Bf7%%%% Dynamic DNS B client IffY script ¥ > NiBEFIE
DNS tf » “RZfHMA allow-update > fi&{#f update-policy > update-policy
ELi#E allow-update EHATFME - LEJ7 » AILAREEE key AILUEffEES -

SEFIAER > FKET named. conf REGEERE. .

[/ ==-mmmmme - B Key B s7---------------
// P.S: JETHY leo, mail key ERIEHERY
key "leo" {

algorithm hmac-md5;
secret "hB/XM2eFTyxA5r/scaut0zZ==";

}s
key "mail" {
algorithm hmac-md5;
secret "ht5TkKKFP518u9ZTcDbStw=="};
s
Y/ T T B ZONE B35y --mmmmmmm e

zone "sayya.org" {
type master;
file "named.sayya";

notify yes;

also-notify {
140.128.78.250;
211.23.99.147;
61.218.164.83;

1

allow-transfer {
140.128.78.250;
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211.23.99.147,
61.218.164.83;

1

allow-query {
0.0.0.0/0;

1

update-policy {
// {HF mail HOST FY key : {EHEEIREEH mail.sayya.org i rsync.sayya.org iY A record
grant mail name mail.sayya.org. A;
grant mail name rsync.sayya.org. A;
// i leo USER HY key - HJDISE&1%EHE] sayya.org » [L I — subdomain » $§7€ DNS
// SR — A, CNAME,TXT.. record 2=
grant leo subdomain sayya.org. ANY;

};
};
Kt EEET - SN L mE A .

{E#&: leoliou (HE%X) FEMy: Linux
FERE: Re: EjRE IP ZEUh @_@
H¥fE]: Sun Feb 10 14:49:30 2002

% 5[t (skchen.bbs@bbs.nsysu.edu.tw (Y§l)) Z#=
IINEBAE Z HiEA BB RA A R RE

RE ARYBIREIP S 2408 A —EE

FoEH DynDNS [YZ4%

WAKIE R TTERE T — BRIt g E 4 — KRR R @_@
PSR EE PR (22 IR EER M 2?2 ?) @_@
BIT8E DynDNS %5HY ddClient F2=0F BUG MH
AT perl 1 bash shell script & —Eb/NEZ
T LIFZRAEH] PPP M THIE G AT

WRATFAERLHLR Mo

g BEEHGERERENARIVAR  BEEEERE~ 1)

SUTLAATIEA ADSL SHEHIFVRHE > 2fH rp-pppoe MR - GIEEMRIZEHH)
BT AR - B T DU ARV -

HokEEEET » Dynamic IP JEFRIE ? Fo HpiAVERIE 24N Ccable » IP 2
DHCP Server Hif§ Dynamic IP HY . ‘F#A > WIRMEHFE dns2go F{LIAIFES
R DA TEIRE IP AYRTRE - (BB R DU E Oyl — e
b B KRR - S EE AEER ST Primary DNS FEEZAENT
& AN GhRCEREIE AT Server FHTHA A EIFTILALAVENGE IP FHTREC. .
e > PEER RS 2R AR, . WA > JFEASE -

P BERT —BEE IP #Y Server s 2 ET Bind b EHFELEIHE CAETY
Primary DNS - tii/2 Dynamic DNS - {Ifi[3%iE @ MEEGHEE] - [iE DNS HY
EE IP {EiE% ks 61.22.33.20 > Domain %y example.com » :F{lt4FE A
ns.example.com :)

VvV V V V V V V Vv

AR > LEJTHAY mail server ZEfERM - GLZIRBIEEE [ Cable AY4RES L -
iEE mail server HY Domain name fi#%/% °© mail.example.com

R B EFEFAY Primary DNS EEFFRAY mail server HY IP HEA[DAGE -

Primary DNS JEJEEH|ET ettt e fE i e 2 AmfE 7= F—=5
£ Primary DNS H1E%7E allow-update @ S EFLLEE IP vJLLE Primary
DNS F¥r&ERL > [HEbBOg A M - BT B g E N 4am
update-policy -
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allow-update FIDLMEFFRIERY IP E( key ZRINEHREEHr » THEE A LEF(EAT]
IP Ffr -

update-policy 7f BIND 9 A#Zfit - FNHFEEFFIEN IP A v DUMENREEHr
MEZR key AJEEHER - Primary DNS HiE(E key -
mail server {Fi%HZURIE(E key FLUTDIEJREREM IP T o
EIRT > mail server Bl Primary DNS [V key B—1tEAfT o

key BLEH dnssec-keygen T HEAHZRIEES » BAEH Primary DNS
> B4 key > 3845 mail server o

B4 o 4 mail server HIFY key :
# dnssec-keygen -a HMAC-MD5 -b 128 -n HOST mail

Kmail.+157+44587
#

BE—] %ﬁ%@é@ﬁéﬁij7ﬁgééiﬁﬁx Kmail.+157+44587.key B
Kmail.+157+44587.private Ri{EfE5ZE -

Hrf Kmail.+157+44587.key FEZE N EASEDISEE
# less Kmail.+157+44587.key

mail. IN KEY 512 3 157 BJ7y6dzxchy3u@B4hRLksQ==
#

TEZEAZF BI7y6dzxchy3ueB4hRLksQ== S/ZmIHHAENT - HLUZFTEEH key -

B S RERIE key #EEIF] mail server LA EhHEA sftp {#i
LTS -

AT > BH4E Primary DNS FAUESET o
————— /etc/named.conf ----------
key "mail" {

algorithm hmac-md5;
secret "BJ7y6dzxchy3u@B4hRLksQ==";

s
zone "example.com" {
type master;
file "named.example";
update-policy {
grant mail name mail.example.com. A;

// mail key (& 7ZF ¥ ¥ mail.example.com HJ A record.
1

----- End of File ----------
Primary DNS _LHIFVEEEHKI% » FEaCFEE bind -

BERAR > #£ mail server J5iH - BEYMEEHIE ?

B REZEN > HAEIS mail server 1Y key o [MIMIE&GRE] 0
£ Primary DNS FEA7% » H ftp {#Hif%] mail server 7K -

{#f nsupdate T HI[a Primary DNS {5 #r@h{E :

$ nsupdate -k Kmail.+157+44587.key

> server ns.example.com // ¥57E Primary DNS
> update delete mail.example.com A // e ER
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HE4H

> update add mail.example.com @ A 210.64.233.10 // FEE&Ek

// #£HEFE] Primary DNS
// Ctrl-C or Ctrl-D HfFd

> send

$
Ssg— 1 > BAEEN L

$ host mail.example.com ns.example.com

mail.example.com has address 210.64.233.10

$
R

HYIETE -

WREEBRCVEISE BT - EEAKRECREN script 2%

I tmp.txt NELT

————— tmp.txt ----------

server ns.example.com

update delete mail.example.com A

update add mail.example.com © A SERVER_NEW_IP
send

————— End of File ----------

FRIIEHNY script: newip.sh

————— newip.sh ----------
#!1/bin/sh

#

# Written by LeolLiou.

#

# config the update dir.
exe_path=/root/nsupdate

new IP="/sbin/ifconfig ethe | grep 'inet addr'

| cut -d' ' -f1°

| cut -d:

IELEHRI T MRALARY) > 55%) Primary DNS 7 messages 40HifH -
B key MEZEAVHEIR - [E:Z A owner WILGEE » JER -rw------- LR
(T nsupdate FY user > JEE key HJ owner » HH|EZ4: Permission denied

-f 2\

/bin/cat $exe_path/tmp.txt | sed s/SERVER_NEW_IP/$new IP/g \

> $exe_path/update.txt

# update now IP to name server.

/usr/bin/nsupdate -k $exe_path/Kmail.+157+44587.key -v $exe_path/update.txt

----- End of File ----------

MY key, tmp.txt, newip.sh WEINE—H$E » A4
FHHIT—K newip.sh HETEAERE % » HFIH crontab #{T newip.sh AT -

@ * * * * /proot/nsupdate/newip.sh

ERERSE R EEIRE TP HURTHRE] T -

&T newip.sh (T

R update-policy ’ 557%& BIND 9 Administrator Reference Manual :

http://www.isc.org/products/BIND/bind9.html

dnssec-keygen Eil nsupdate HYfEH 74 > fH{S man page HIGE&RERET -

=)

Leo Liou (leo@il8n.linux.org.tw)

H6H

http://www.study-area.org/tips/ddns.htm
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Join il18n project: http://il8n.linux.org.tw/

#H7t by netman on October 30, 2002:

RIS BMEI T Leolhd BY script , WIER /root/nsupdate HERTH °
HEEB A ESE pppe , FEIRFLE DR AR AEIEFNE -
(GE: JFEAR tmp.txt FtiZk nsupdate.scr T, FHEEE )

AT

#!/bin/bash

#

# Written by Leoliou.

# Modified by netman on 2002/09/26
#

# set variables
if echo $0 | grep '~/' ; then
w_dir=${0%/*}
else
w_dir=$PWD/${0%/*}
fi
KEY_FILE=$w_dir/Kmail.+157+44587.key
UPDATE_SCR=$w_dir/nsupdate.scr
UPDATE_DATA=$w_dir/nsupdate.data
HOST_NAME=mail.example.com
NS_SERVER=ns.example.com
IF="pppo"

# ensure key files
for file in $KEY_FILE ${KEY_FILE%key}private
do
if [ I -r $file ]; then
echo "$(basename $0): ERROR: $file is not readable."
exit 1
fi
done

# prepare initial script
test -f $UPDATE_SCR || {
cat >| $UPDATE_SCR <<-ENDSCR
server NS_SERVER
update delete HOST_NAME A
update add HOST_NAME © A NEW_IP

send
ENDSCR  # <----- 5 ENDSCR FilHEAYZE AL tab |
teSt n$?n = "0" || {
echo "$(basename $0): ERROR: could not create $UPDATE_SCR."
exit 2

}

# ensure the server is connectable

host $NS_SERVER $NS_SERVER | grep "$NS_SERVER" &>/dev/null || {
echo "$(basename $0): ERROR: could not contact nameserver $NS_SERVER."
exit 3

}

# get current ip
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NEW_IP=$(ifconfig | grep "$IF " -A 1 \
| awk '/inet/ {print $2}' | sed -e 's/.*://")

# do a test then update
host $HOST_NAME $NS_SERVER | grep "$NEW_IP" &>/dev/null || {
/bin/cat $UPDATE_SCR | sed s/NEW_IP/$NEW_IP/ \
| sed s/NS_SERVER/$NS_SERVER/ \
| sed s/HOST_NAME/$HOST_ NAME/ \

>| $UPDATE_DATA
/usr/bin/nsupdate -k $KEY_FILE -v $UPDATE_DATA || rm -rf $UPDATE_DATA

}

#-- end of script --#

Y script R[S L
http://study-area.ks.edu.tw/linux/src/newip.sh.tgz

HEliE(# script HEELE linux client 3T,
[P, BB cgi DA, AVEEERIT windows client tIAEIAHIHETERT,

A, EEIMREEEMATZEICRET
BB ELERI5ERR T, BOMEA leo B¢ netman , DUEFIAFIEE#E SIS E -

afh!
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